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Thank you Mr P. Khonziwe,

Note below in reference to projects reference number NC30/5/1/1/2/10517PR and
NC30/5/1/1/2/10562PR.

1. The Jaspairs Trading and Projects (Pty) Limited, Prospecting of DIAMOND (DIA),
DIAMOND (ALLUVIAL) (DA), DIAMOND (GENERAL) (D), DIAMOND (IN
KIMBERLITE) (DK), GOLD ORE (Au), SILVER ORE (Ag), GEMSTONES EXCEPT
DIAMONDS (GS), PLATINUM GROUP METALS (PGM), ALUMINIUM ORE (Al),
CHROME ORE (Cr), COBALT (Co), COPPER ORE (Cu), LEAD (Pb), IRON ORE (Fe),
MOLYBDENUM ORE (Mo), NICKEL ORE (Ni), RARE EARTHS (RE), SILICON ORE
(Si), TIN ORE (SN), TUNGSTEN ORE (W), VANADIUM ORE (V), ZINC ORE (ZN),
ZIRCONIUM ORE (ZR) ON PORTION 1 AND REMAINDER OF THE FARM KONGONI
311 SITUATED IN THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF KURUMAN NORTHERN CAPE
PROVINCE.

2. The Jaspairs Trading and Projects (Pty) Limited, Prospecting of MANGANESE ORE
(Mn), IRON ORE (Fe), ZINC ORE (Zn), COPPER ORE (Cu) AND LEAD (Pb) ON FARM
CONSTANTIA 309 AND FARM SIMONDIUM 308 SITUATED IN THE MAGISTERIAL
DISTRICT OF KURUMAN NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE.

During the time when we were busy conducting background studies of the aforementioned
proposed projects, it transpires that these projects are located in the area where
Archaeological Impact Assessment (AlIA) have already been conducted, in 2010 and 2012
respectively and for comparable projects. These AIA, which are on the same farm, covered
the same extent as your proposal, and were conducted by professional archaeologist. Hence,
as an independent archaeologist, | recommend that you request an exemption from SAHRA,
where in an AIA is not redone, since the area has been surveyed, and no new materials are
expected. Conversely, the recommendation as stipulated in these reports must be adopted and
abided at all times, during the process of prospecting. Attached please find the reports as
uploaded from sahris. Please let us know what SAHRA, who are acting as an authority for
Northern Cape are suggesting. Thank you and it’s a pleasure to do business with you.



Yours sincerely,

Munyadziwa Magoma

Vhubvo Archaeo-Heritage Consultant
Archaeologist practitioner

Cell: 082 5356 855

Email: Munyadziwa@vhubvo.co.za
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